
Emiliano,
	
No	members	have	reported	receiving	inquiries,	requests,	or	solicitations	from	vendors.
	
Regards,
	
Normand	A.	Crepeau,	Jr.
Chief	of	Police
Grafton	Police	Department
28	Providence	Road
Grafton,	MA		01519
P:		508-839-8517
F:		508-839-8562
chief@graftonpolice.com	
www.graftonpolice.com

		
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Tuesday,	April	7,	2020	4:45	PM
To:	Normand	Crepeau	Jr.	<chief@graftonpolice.com>
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Thank	you!
	
Did	you	search	if	you	or	any	member	of	the	PD	received	any	solicitations?
	
Best,

Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From:	"Normand	Crepeau	Jr."	<chief@graftonpolice.com>
Date:	Tuesday,	April	7,	2020	at	10:25	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Per	your	request,	please	see	attached.
	
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
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

From "Normand	Crepeau	Jr."	<chief@graftonpolice.com>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	14	Apr	2020	12:36:41	-0400
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Please	see	attached.

	

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
	
	

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,6W5H0X1VtHelFdQJVWAwZQO9ipfKEui2FJH0NYy6yI9Y-42mgz5bscj74lrqsAjovrTtoe8hfLTmn5Gw_1qmXzeFYswIib7M_W5BAXaaSg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,XCL24p4LAlk-6enaz0-mqqWsw_CvjFyIs0WArIOocCJQ22p_x-Ts-CixZGw1zRP2MJkV97U5CvZJTiMpg4lJ6OIrSEgVoEWJj3IOSIEaWiJwyA,,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

